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Addendum #1

This addendum is being issued to provide respondents with answers to questions provided to the Bid
Administrator pursuant to the RFP.

1. What about any required fencing, vehicle protection, paving and or stone base which may be
necessary?

The University is open to either the Respondent or The University owning the fencing, vehicle
protection, paving, etc that’s required to place a tank in any location. Respondent shall

highlight any proposed facilities that are to become the property of the University.

2. s piping required to the riser at the building (stubbed off), or do you want to included
penetrating the building to the boiler?

Respondents shall provide proper sized gas lines from tank location to building riser shut off.
Piping is already connected to the boilers.

3. Ibelieve there is an existing line which was used for the CNG project from years ago. Could this
possibly be utilized for this project? Are the specs available on this?

Yes, there is existing piping. Specs are available by request.

4. Should a vaporizer be necessary, will that be part of the tank install, owned by the Respondent?

If a vaporizer is required, the University is open to either the Respondent or The University
owning the vaporizer. Respondent shall highlight any proposed facilities that are to become
the property of the University.
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